

# Sarah McGuire

Palos Park, IL 60464  
[mcgrs12@yahoo.com](mailto:mcgrs12@yahoo.com)  
+1 708 228 2864

I graduated from Moraine Valley Community college in May of 2021 with an Associate's degree in Applied Science in nursing. I am a licensed RN by the state of Illinois since August of 2021. I am currently working on a neuroscience and telemetry floor as an RN for the past 9 months. I am currently at the University of Illinois at Chicago's RN to BSN program in the fall full time I will obtain my BSN in the Fall of 2021. While working and going to school full time I also enjoy volunteering at teen centers and Advocate Christ Hospital Ronald McDonald house. Before completing my RN, I was working as a certified nursing assistant since 2015. I am experienced, dedicated, hardworking and responsible person. I thoroughly enjoy taking care of people and have a strong passion for nursing. Authorized to work in the US for any employer Work Experience

## Work Experience

---

### **RN Staff Nurse**

OSF Little Company of Mary Medical Center - Evergreen Park, IL  
October 2021 to Present

Duties include- As a registered nurse I protect, promote, and restore health and wellness by practicing at the highest level of the Registered Nurse licensure; collaborating with providers and multidisciplinary care team members to provide care coordination across the continuum. Assesses and supports physical symptoms along with neurological symptoms, provides psychological support to patients, and families, mentors assigned team members, promotes best practices. I care for many patients from different cultures, backgrounds, ethnicities, and diseases. Due to the department mainly being a neurological and telemetry floor, I care for a wide variety of neurological illnesses and cardiac diseases.

### **CNA - Certified Nursing Assistant**

Lacey Creek - Downers Grove, IL  
March 2019 to December 2021

Duties include- Answering call lights, assisting with showers, ADLs, escorting, medication reminders, or assisting with medication (opening packets and watching only), removing ted hose, and laundry.

### **CNA - Certified Nursing Assistant**

Eve Assisted living - Hinsdale, IL  
January 2016 to May 2019

Duties Included- As a CNA I assisted with ADL's, changing colostomy bags, draining catheter bags and monitoring for any changes. I changed beds, assisted with ambulating residents with a gate belt. Assisted with feeding. Charting every shift. I also monitored oxygen and filled oxygen tanks, taking vitals, and have given Blood glucose test. Assist with toileting, bed baths and showers.

### **Lifeguard**

Amos Alonzo Stagg high school

June 2014 to July 2014

Amos Alonzo Stagg

- Duties Included - As a lifeguard I would guard the pool to make sure the children were swimming safely. In addition, I was also a swim instructor for children ages one to ten, all four years of high school.

## **RN- Registered Nurse**

## Education

---

### **Bachelor of Science in Nursing**

University of Illinois at Chicago - Chicago, IL

August 2021 to Present

### **Associate in Nursing**

Moraine Valley Community College - Palos Hills, IL

August 2018 to August 2021

### **Certification in nursing assistant**

Moraine Valley Community College - Palos Hills, IL

January 2015 to June 2015

Amos Alonzo Stagg High School - Palos Hills, IL

August 2011 to May 2015

## Skills

---

- Languages
- In High school I completed two years of Spanish. Software
- Proficient in Microsoft Word, Excel, Power Point, and Google Chrome.

## Certifications and Licenses

---

### **BLS Certification**

### **AED Certification**

### **RN License**

### **CNA**

### **CPR Certification**